Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama

From: Ade Hamka

Sent: 03 August 2023 13:58

To: Wahyudin Supriyadi; Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama
Cc: Eko Hariadi

Subject: RE: FW: SEAT CONFIRMATION WARRANTY FOR WARRANTY_OFFLINE_TC CILEUNGSI 07_11 AGUSTUS 2023
Lanjut aja

Best Regards,

Ade Hamka

Service Dept./ Northern Kal Division

PT Trakindo Utama

Site Separi

Kutai Kartanegara — Kalimantan Timur

Mobile: +62 8115455245

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn + YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Wahyudin Supriyadi <Wahyudin.Supriyadi@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 2:55 PM

To: Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama <danny.pratama@trakindo.co.id>; Ade Hamka <ade.hamka@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Eko Hariadi <eko.hariadi@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: FW: SEAT CONFIRMATION WARRANTY FOR WARRANTY_OFFLINE_TC CILEUNGSI 07_11 AGUSTUS 2023

Mandor @Ade Hamka
Please confirm, lanjut di extend hotel kah?



Best Regards,

Wahyudin S
GA Department/ Northern Kal Division

PT Trakindo Utama

Site Separi

Kutai Kartanegara — Kalimantan Timur
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn « YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama <danny.pratama@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 2:36 PM

To: Wahyudin Supriyadi <Wahyudin.Supriyadi@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Ade Hamka <ade.hamka@trakindo.co.id>; Eko Hariadi <eko.hariadi@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: FW: SEAT CONFIRMATION WARRANTY FOR WARRANTY_OFFLINE_TC CILEUNGSI 07_11 AGUSTUS 2023

Mas @Wahyudin Supriyadi,
Berikut perhitungan kasarnya:

Extend:

Hotel: Rp 1.760.960 untuk 2 malam (tgl 4 dan 5, check-out tgl 6)
Transport udara: Rp 795.000 + Rp 1,558,380 = Rp. 2.353.380
Transport darat: Rp 230.000 + Rp 640.000 = Rp 840.000

Makan: Maksimal Rp 175.000/makan selama tgl 4 & 5 = Rp 700.000
Total: Rp 5.684.340

Non-extend:

Transport udara: Rp 1.266.071 + Rp 1.266.071 + Rp 1.558.380 = Rp 4.090.522

Transport darat: Rp 230.000 + Rp 637.000 + Rp 537.000 + Rp 230.000 + Rp 637.000 = Rp 2.271.000
Total: Rp 6.361.522

Selisih: Rp 677.182 (saving)



Best Regards,

Danny Ariestya Y. P.
Event Planner/Service Dept./Northern Kalimantan

PT Trakindo Utama

Region Samarinda Mining/Northern Kalimantan/Site Separi

Hauling Road Km.16 KPUC Site Separi, Kutai Kartanegara, 75552, Indonesia * Mobile: +62 8115911099
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn « YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: CCC Balikpapan Thiess <risza.fahira@antavaya.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 12:38 PM

To: Wahyudin Supriyadi <Wahyudin.Supriyadi@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Antavaya Balikpapan Rizsa <rizsa.fahira@antavaya.com>; Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama <danny.pratama@trakindo.co.id>; Ade Hamka
<ade.hamka@trakindo.co.id>; Eko Hariadi <eko.hariadi@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: Re: FW: SEAT CONFIRMATION WARRANTY FOR WARRANTY_OFFLINE_TC CILEUNGSI 07_11 AGUSTUS 2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear pak wahyu

jika di ubah ke tgl 12 agustus , biayany IDR 795.000



Change Flight & Date

Halzman Muka
Kembali ke Retrieve My Booking
Mohon mengkonfirmasi informasi yang tertera untuk dapat melanjutkan proses Penggantian Jadwal.

Rincian Penumpang untuk Penggantian Jadwal

Mama Memor Lion PassportMormoer Batik Miles Homer Tiket Permintaan Makanan Khusus Permintaan Khusus
1. MR DANNY ARIESTYAYUDHA PRATAMA A 9902173703945 HMA MA
Original Itinerary Details

Penerbangan Berangkat Tiba Cetail Kelas Makanan
=2 ID 6250 Jakarta Soskarno Hatta (CGK) ) DR 0 stops
g 12.20 Jum, 04 Agt ?g"a"npjﬂﬁﬂ“ 'ﬁB,F_’.”-; 2h 10m Ekonomi
737-800 Terminal 2D : I Ad Aircraft: 738
Rincian Jadwal Terbaru
Penerbangan Berangkat Tiba Detail Kelas Makanan
ID 6250 Jakaria Scekamo Hatta (CGK) - - 0 stops
g 12.20 Sab, 12 Agt ?53";5*35‘;1” EF:”%' 2h 10m Ekonomi Makanan
Terminal 2D : » 1=£0 Aircraft:

Rincian Biaya

RATE KAMAR



% Review Your Reservation Copy to Clipboard

ibis Styles Jakarta Simatupang 04 Aug 2023 - 05 Aug 2023
Wiy 1 Might, 1 Room
SUPERIOR - [Specify Bedding]

Jl Cilandak Tengah Mo 23, Cilandak Barat, Jakarta &
Include Bed and Breakfast

Selatan, Jakarta, Indonesia

CGUEST - TRAKINDO UTAMA (SERPARI)
DR 880,480
Hide Detal
Might 1 841200 IDR
Service Fee 29000 IDR
PPH 9580 IDR

This reservation is non-refundable

|:| Agree with the policy and proceed to the reservation process & Reserve Hotel

RIZSA FAHIRA

Travel Consultant

Jalan MT. Haryono no 61. Balikpapan 76114 Indonesia

P: +62 542 872626 |

E: risza.fahira@antavaya.com| W: www.antavaya.com

HP : +62 858 -2031-6629

To compliment or complaint about our services, please click on the link below:
http://survey.antavaya.com/limesurvey/index.php/631582?lang=en




Pada tanggal Kam, 3 Agu 2023 pukul 12.15 Wahyudin Supriyadi <Wahyudin.Supriyadi@trakindo.co.id> menulis:

Mba Rizsa

Reminder

Mohon untuk reschedule ticket penerbangan Jakarta -balikapapan yang awalnya di tanggal 4 agustus 2023 menjadi tanggal 12 agustus 2023.

Tambahan request untuk booking hotel di |bis Styles Simatupang pada tgl 4 dan 5 Agustus 2023.

Terlampir TCAR untuk reschedule ticket ke tgl 12 agustus 2023

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

From: Wahyudin Supriyadi

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 9:29 PM

To: Antavaya Balikpapan Rizsa <rizsa.fahira@antavaya.com>; ccchpn@antavaya.com

Cc: Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama <danny.pratama@trakindo.co.id>; Eko Hariadi <eko.hariadi@trakindo.co.id>; Ade Hamka <ade.hamka@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: FW: SEAT CONFIRMATION WARRANTY FOR WARRANTY_OFFLINE_TC CILEUNGSI 07_11 AGUSTUS 2023

Mba Rizsa

Mohon untuk reschedule ticket penerbangan Jakarta -balikapapan yang awalnya di tanggal 4 agustus 2023 menjadi tanggal 12 agustus 2023.



Tambahan request untuk booking hotel di Ibis Styles Simatupang pada tgl 4 dan 5 Agustus 2023.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 3:32 PM

To: Wahyudin Supriyadi <Wahyudin.Supriyadi@trakindo.co.id>; Ade Hamka <ade.hamka@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Eko Hariadi <eko.hariadi@trakindo.co.id>; Ridwan Santosa <ridwan.santosa@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: FW: SEAT CONFIRMATION WARRANTY FOR WARRANTY_OFFLINE_TC CILEUNGSI 07_11 AGUSTUS 2023

Mas @Wahyudin Supriyadi,

apakah tiket pesawat tgl 4 August 2023 bisa di-reschedule ke tgl 12 August 2023? Apakah juga bisa dibantu untuk di-extend/booking-kan penginapan di lbis Styles Simatupang
pada tgl 4 dan 5 Agustus 2023?

Kebetulan ada training warranty for warranty per tgl 7-11 Agustus 2023 di HO.

Ndor @Ade Hamka,

FYlya..

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

From: Tri Setyo Adi <tri.adi@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 10:21 AM

To: Sulistiawan <sulistiawan@trakindo.co.id>; Alias Saranga <alias.saranga@trakindo.co.id>; Dardiri <dardiri@trakindo.co.id>; Isroil <isroil@trakindo.co.id>;
Noor Syapni <noor.syapni@trakindo.co.id>; Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama <danny.pratama@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Taufiq Arie Sandi
<muhammad.sandi@trakindo.co.id>; Faiz Andhika <Faiz.Andhika@trakindo.co.id>; Reza Hafizih <reza.hafizih@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Rusydi
<muhammad.rusydi@trakindo.co.id>; Leonardus Tonny Bintang Elvian <leonardus.t.elvian@trakindo.co.id>; Ferry Riandi Agustian
<Ferry.R.Agustian@trakindo.co.id>; Reza Hafizih <reza.hafizih@trakindo.co.id>; Aldo Genesi <aldo.genesi@trakindo.co.id>; Tina Al Noor
<tina.a.noor@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Triwantoro <triwantoro@trakindo.co.id>; Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati) <snhidayati@trakindo.co.id>; Nanang Kurniawan
<nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Nadia Lilfitri <Nadia.Lilfitri@trakindo.co.id>; Roy Ricardo <roy.ricardo@trakindo.co.id>; Eveline Novianty
<Eveline.Novianty@trakindo.co.id>; Eve Megarani <Eve.Megarani@trakindo.co.id>; Apriyadi <A.Apriyadi@trakindo.co.id>; Yenni Yohanes
<yenni.yohanes@trakindo.co.id>; Yusvira Mutia Dewi <yusvira.dewi@trakindo.co.id>; Erni Yulianita Carolina <erni.carolina@trakindo.co.id>; Fajruddin Natsir
<fajruddin.natsir@trakindo.co.id>; Hamim Tohari <hamim.tohari@trakindo.co.id>; Syarifah Maulina <syarifah.maulina@trakindo.co.id>; Bambang Murdianto
<bambang.murdianto@trakindo.co.id>; Trinova Trinova <trinova@trakindo.co.id>; Admin GA Medan <admin.ga-medan@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Fakhris
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Huda <muhammad.huda@trakindo.co.id>; Danar Ajie Prabowo <danar.prabowo@trakindo.co.id>; Dedy Susanto <Dedy.Susanto@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: SEAT CONFIRMATION WARRANTY FOR WARRANTY_OFFLINE_TC CILEUNGSI 07_11 AGUSTUS 2023

Dear Team,

Kindly lock your schedule for the following :

Training Title : WARRANTY FOR WARRANTY
Date : 07 = 11 August 2023

Duration :08.00 - 17.00 WIB

Location : Gedung TMT Jakarta

JI. Raya Cilandak KKO No.1, RT.13/RW.5, Cilandak Tim., Ps. Minggu, Kota Jakarta Selatan, Daerah Khusus
Ibukota Jakarta 12560
Room : Tiara
Facilitator : Mr. Roy Ricardo & Team HO

Participant list here :

31841 Sulistiawan ENGINEERING SV CRC Balikpapan Sr. Analyst Technical Communicator
13821 Alias Saranga TEMBAGAPURA Area TTD Sr. Analyst Service Performance
3106 Dardiri NORTHERN KAL Tj. Redeb-Berau Analyst Warranty

6804 Isroil NORTHERN KAL Samarinda Sr. Analyst Warranty

12321 Noor Syapni NORTHERN KAL Samarinda Site Sr. Analyst Event Planner

25814 Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama NORTHERN KAL Separi Analyst Event Planner

25532 Muhammad Taufiq Arie Sandi NORTHERN KAL Tabang Sr. Analyst Service Support

50155 Faiz Andhika SUMATERA Medan Assistant Service

21749 Reza Hafizih SUMATERA Muara Bungo Sr. Analyst Service Support

10002670 Muhammad Rusydi SOUTHERN KAL Pangkalan Bun Assistant Service Account

11



10002959 Leonardus Tonny Bintang Elvian SOUTHERN KAL Pontianak Assistant Service Account

22211 Ferry Riandi Agustian SOUTHERN KAL Tanjung Analyst Warranty

21749 Reza Hafizih SUMATERA Muara Bungo Sr. Analyst Service Support
10002566 Aldo Genesi SUMATERA Tesso Assistant Service
10002963 Tina Meidani Al Noor SUMATERA Bengkulu Analyst Service Support

Hotel address : Ibis Styles Simatupang

JI. Cilandak Tengah Raya No.23, Cilandak Bar., Kec. Cilandak, Kota Jakarta Selatan, Daerah Khusus Ibukota Jakarta 12430

Check In : 06 August 2023
Check Out  :12 August 2023

Please Confirm from LMS : http://Ims.trakindo.co.id/ for create TCAR.

Should you need further information please don't hesitate to contact us.

Terima kasih

Tri Setyo Adi

Learning & Development Department
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PT Trakindo Utama - TC Cileungsi
JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 « Polycom: -+ Mobile: +62 811 591 5563

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn « YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

13



